

Nicky Davison

From: Nathan Lawn
Sent: 17 June 2026 09:32
To: Gary Hughes; Andrew Mackay

Subject: RE: TEN Objections - Waxham Summer Camp Events

Hi Andrew,

I concur that these TENs require a unified response, however I raise objections on the following grounds taking into account the licensing objectives based on numerous reports to EP over the last few years:

Prevention of crime and disorder- I am aware that these events are not properly managed and do not have appropriate safeguarding mechanisms in place for example appropriately qualified security, CCTV, suitably qualified first aid personnel. Alcohol intoxication and the potential for illicit drug use raises further concerns around public safety and the prevention of crime and disorder. These events have a history of exceeding, there finishing time and numbers in attendance. They often result in 'unofficial raves' spilling onto the beach resulting in damage to the dunes from late night fires and BBQs as well as littering issues. They also put a strain on Police resources who regularly receive complaints and calls for service when these events take place in summer season at a time when Police demand is high pulling vital resources away from other front line Policing duties.

Public Safety- Concerns around alcohol intoxication, illicit drug use, lack of appropriately trained security and first aid personnel on site when these events take place. There have been reports of people sleeping on the beach and having bbqs and using firepits. This raises further concerns around public safety.

Prevention of Public Nuisance- Numerous reports have been received by EP regarding noise disturbance well into the early hours over the past few years. Noise mitigation may be mentioned in the noise management plan but history has shown that these events are poorly managed and any attempts at noise control fall short of preventing a nuisance to local residents.

Outcome-Objection.

Kind Regards

Nathan.

Nathan Lawn

Environmental Protection Officer
+44 1263 516289



From: Gary Hughes
Sent: 16 June 2026 16:30
To: Andrew Mackay

[REDACTED]
Subject: RE: TEN Objections - Waxham Summer Camp Events

Hi Andrew

Agreed ... we definitely need a unified approach.

I'll speak to Nathan as soon as I get chance, but happy to be involved in a wider meeting if you're OK to facilitate please.

Cheers

Gary

Gary Hughes

Environmental Protection Officer

+44 1263 516311



From: Andrew Mackay <Andrew.Mackay@north-norfolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 June 2026 16:23

To: Nathan Lawn <Nathan.Lawn@north-norfolk.gov.uk>; Gary Hughes <Gary.Hughes@north-norfolk.gov.uk>

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Subject: TEN Objections - Waxham Summer Camp Events

Hello All

Gary has emailed through with regards to WK/260005512 and Nathan has responded on Assure to WK/260005472. These are both TENs for events at Waxham Summer Camp which has a history we are all aware of.

Hiya 😊

I've just had a quick review of this one and I'm aware, from personal experience as well as the reputation of this site, that there's a high risk of noise disturbance from this event !

I'd like to see a detailed noise management plan from the organisers before accepting this one, I'm afraid.

This should preferably include a risk assessment and details of how those risks will be mitigated.

Thanks and best regards

Gary

I'm aware that I sent the first RA notification on Friday and the second one yesterday which started clocks ticking for official objections and the need for us to arrange a committee meeting if necessary.

Nathan and Gary, it would be useful if we could have a co-ordinated response listing the objections against any/all of the 4 licensing objectives: The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, The Prevention of Public Nuisance and The Protection of Children from Harm

The guidance notes on the licensing act and TENs can be found here: [Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003](#)

Many Thanks

Andrew Mackay
Leisure Projects & Admin Officer
North Norfolk District Council

Andrew Mackay
Leisure Projects and Admin Officer
+44 1263 516403

